BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, July 25, 2019 at 4:30 p.m.
Tampa Housing Authority — Tampa FL

Mission: BAAA provides leadership, education and advocacy to the rental housing community.

1. Callto Order — Chris Koback, President

2. President’s Update — Chris Koback, President

3. Minutes of Previous Meeting — Wendy Milenkevich, Secretary

4. NAA Update —Jimmy Chestnut, Jordan Petras, Chris Koback - Delegates

5. FAA Update —Chris Koback, Jordan Petras, Jimmy Chestnut, Lisa LaVigne, Jay Thompson- Delegates
6. PAC/APAC Update — Jimmy Chestnut, Board of Trustee (NAA)

7. Treasurer’s Report — Chris Koback, President

8. Associates Council Update - Justin Frost, Associate’s Council President

9. Standing Committee Reports — Committee Chairs

. Education - Debra DeSmidt/Sofia Welch/Renee Cabrera/Rose Alcala

. Membership = Jay Thompson/ Wendy Milenkevich/Doug Cullaro

Government Activities — Jimmy Chestnut /Christina Inglis

. Former Presidents Council — Jordan Petras

Young Professionals —Cody Fetherolf/Garrett Andrasik/Gretchen Hamm/Lindsay Moore
Community Service — Wendy Milenkevich/Margaret Rushing

1. Volleyball Donation for 2020

"Moo w®>

10. Ad Hoc Committee Reports — Committee Chairs
A. Maintenance Mania & Appreciation - Frank Ingrassia/Dave DeMaio/Tammy Trainham
B. Trade Show - Wendy Milenkevich/Justin Frost
E. Business Exchange — Leslie DeMaio/Brenda Sweeting
F. Golf — Chad Dewald/Joe Rifenburg
G. Gold Medallion Awards = Jay Thompson/Lisa LaVigne/Erin Krohne

11. Management Firm Update - Staff

12. Old Business
A. Bylaws Approval — Distributed 6/24/19

13. New Business
A. Buyers Access Partnership Proposal

14. Date of next Meeting — August 15, 2019 — Marriott Riverside Bradenton

15. Adjournment



VL.

Vil.

VIl

Bay Area Apartment Association

Executive Committee Meeting - Minutes
5/30/19 = 1:30 p.m. Tampa Housing Authority

Call to Order — 2:46 pm
Roll Call - Chris Koback, Jimmy Chestnut, Jordan Petras, Wendy Milenkevich and Staff Cecily Millan

Approval of Minutes - The minutes of the Conference Call on 5/ 8 and on 5/28 and a motion was made,
seconded and carried to accept them as presented.

Management Task Force Recommendation - Staff exited the room for this agenda item. Upon return chris
shared the task force recommends of pursuing self-management and putting out an RFP for an AE
immediately. They recommend asking GMS to extend through the 1% quarter of 2020 and they recommend
professional leadership training by an outside professional to work on internal leadership and structure.
Chris has reached out to Bob Harris to schedule a training date. Conversation ensued about what led to the
original resignation and what if any future role GMS might provide to the association. Due to lack of time a
call will be scheduled next week to complete this conversation so that all options are reviewed with the
Board and can be discussed once a special Board Meeting is scheduled in July. GMS group will provide the EC
with a

Proposed Bylaws Changes — The current and proposed bylaws were reviewed and will be discussed in more
detail at the Board Meeting at 4:30 pm.

Secretary Appointment — Was not discussed.

GAD Proposals & Interview Dates — All submissions were reviewed and narrowed down to the candidates
and firms that will be scheduled for interviews on 6/12/19 at BG Staffing from 10:00 ~ 5:00 pm. Margaret
Rushing will be asked to sit in to replace Justin Frost who will not be able to attend.

New Business - There was none,

Date of Next Meeting — Scheduled for 6/20 at 9:30 at the Marriott — To be confirmed.

Adjournment — 4:35 pm



Bay Area Apartment Association

Board of Directors Meeting — May 30, 2019 - 4:30 p.m.
Tampa Housing Authority, Tampa FL

President Chris Koback called the meeting to order at 4:45 p.m. He noted that quorum was present and welcomed
everyone and thanked them for attending. He asked for brief self-introductions.

Attendees — See chart attached. Betsy Smith was on the phone.

President’s Report
* President Koback thanked everyone for the kind love and support for the recent passing of his mother.
® Management Task Force Update — The Task Force members were announced once again as a reminder. Chris
‘read a review of the process to date and the information gathered and evaluated and presented the Task Force

recommendations. It was requested to schedule a special Board Meeting in July to further evaluate and discuss
the recommendations once everyone has had time to process and the information and discuss options with
GMS Group. A request was made to send the entire recommendations to the Board for review. The meeting was
scheduled for 7/11/19 from 4:00-6:30 at THA.

Minutes
* The minutes of the April Board Meeting were reviewed, a motion was made, seconded and carried to accept the
minutes as presented with technical corrections referring to the 2091 instead of the 2019 Budget and that Gina
DaSilva was present and Carol Dollar was on the Conference line.
e The minutes of the 5/8 & 5/28 Executive Committee Conference Call were reviewed, a motion was made,
seconded and carried to accept the minutes as presented.

NAA Update
e Apartmentalize — June 26-28" in Denver.

FAA Update
o We are now the largest Association in the State
10 Year anniversary of the Leadership Lyceum and have a few special things going on this year.
May 22-23, 2019 was the last Board Meeting in Melbourne and the 2" Lyceum module occurred.
Current Lyceum Graduates and candidates were recognized.
QOctober is the Education Conference in Orlando at Hilton Bonnet Creek and Early Bird pricing is in effect. The
APAC event will be held at Mango’s and tickets are available.
Housing Affordability Committee was established and volunteers are needed.
Staff expansion was approved for a Local Govt Affairs Director to assist affiliates in local issues.
e BCMFA & BCAA will have shared management going forward.
e Bylaws change — Product Service Council to Florida Suppliers Council.

PAC & APAC Update
e The APAC goal has been met and an event will be held later this year to raise additional funds.
e There will be a Poker for PAC event 6/11 at Debry Lane. We have met $2650 of our $10,400 goal. We do have
over $4000 available to be used to support local candidates.

Treasurers Report
e There was a brief review of the April financials. After review, a motion was made, seconded and carried to
accept the un audited financials.

Associates Council Update
e There was no report.

&



Standing Committee Reports
Education
e Corporate Social Responsibility was cancelled due to lack of attendance.
e Active Shooter class will be in October — the date and location had to change.
2 Legal Classes with Harry Heist will be held this year in Sarasota and St. Petersburg.
e An updated calendar is available.

Membership
e Associate Members - 238
e Unit Countis 179,877
e Meeting attendance May was 950+ at the Trade Show.
e A list of new members was presented.
A motion was made, seconded and carried to accept the Membership Report.

e The Decal Contest was reviewed and participation was encouraged.
e Texting code was distributed for everyone to get signed up for notifications and updates.
e 4 blitzing events have been scheduled to visit new construction and existing properties that are not members.

Government Activities
e The next meeting in 6/18 at 9:00 am at BG Staffing.
e GAD RFP responses were reviewed and narrowed down to those that will be interviewed on 6/11.
e We recently met with Amy Foster Councilwoman in St Petersburg — Late Fees and Housing Vouchers were put

on their next agenda so we met with her to share our position and research on these issues. Amanda Gill from
FAA also attended.

Former Presidents Council — There was no report.

Young Professionals
e 6/6is the new Connect Event 6:00 — 9:00 at Lowry Parcade.
Working to support the PB&J on 7/12 with the Community Service Committee.
7/24 Bowling Event theme will be Disney Hero’s vs Villain’s and will be held at University lanes.
11/13 Bus Tour in the Fall to showcase new communities in the Bay Area. Sponsorships will be available.
Lindsay Moore with Bainbridge was welcomed as a new co-chair from the property side.

Community Service

PB&J on 7/12 — Donations and volunteers needed to deliver and hand out afterwards.

Hatching Hope is ongoing and we collected many items at the Trade Show.

Habitat for Humanity workdays in Sept/Oct — want to work in all 12 Counties.

The donation percentage for the Volleyball Tournament was discussed at length and a motion was made and
amended to review again at the next meeting on 7/25/19. Staff to provide historical financial information.

Ad-Hoc Committee Reports

Trade Show
e There were over 950 attendees at the sold-out show.
e 2020 date is May 5" and is on a Tuesday in the same location.

Gold Medallion Awards
e 1/11/20 Hilton and planning is underway.
e The Theme is a Mardi Gras Soiree.
e Next meeting is 6/17 at Top Golf.
e Ticket deadlines were reviewed.



Golf Committee
* There was no report.

Maintenance Mania/Appreciation
¢ Maintenance Appreciation at the Coliseum for indoor Corn Hole and sponsorships are available.

Business Exchange
e 7/18 - Armature Works with a Game Night theme. 11 Companies registered so far.

Management Company Report — Staff gave a brief report on the following:
e Thanks You's were received from the Veteran’s Home for the sandwich’s after Trade Show and from
Hillsborough Education Foundation for the donation from the YP Bowling event.

e leff Brandes was named our Legislator of the Year and will be attending an upcoming meeting to receive his
award.

* NAAEI Visto revenue share to us will be approximately $1200 quarterly.

Old Business

e Current & proposed Bylaw’s were distributed and approved for distribution with the addition of “if possible” to
Nominations on page 3 part D.

New Business
e Directory Listing Options — There was discussion about restricting the Directory listing for the Associate
members in an effort to reduce the scraping of our website and eventual spamming of our members that they

gain access to via email. Options would be to have a mandatory login or a contact form scenario. It was agreed
to the Contact Form option.

Next Meeting — The next meeting will be at 4:30 p.m. on July 11 and the 25th, 2019 at the Tampa Housing Authority.

Adjournment — There being no further business, there was a motion made, seconded and carried to adjourn the
meeting at 6:15 p.m.



* wawaleusyy pioxg YInos 1Y) IRIWWOY P J03IDIQ Y2 M EYoS

X x Juawadeur)y |eAoy uedLR WY 11y 381 IWwWo) 1§ J033alIg E[ED[y 350Y

% x X x Juawadeueyy auoisa| iy 1Y) 8a3}IWWo) 7 J0paIIg oRpaQasa]

% x x X juswadeuep ||oe) 112y 3RFIW0) 7 10393110 eissesdu|yjuely

x x Ajjesy ermiuRp Jiey)3aiwwe) g 10palg auyouy uyg

% X x 193415 UIpjuesy lley)yaapiwiwo) g 10332119 plemaq peyd

x X X a|zeuuly jopalg BIBNIY BI(SSA[

x x X x suijed edwe] Jo DzzBN j0pa811g BA|ISE(] BUID

% ¥ X % saiunwwao) Ays anjg 1opang UB|IEH HO35)

% Aeay DINT Jopang suljjo] yIegezi3

*® ® x yuswaBeuepy Apadoid Wds 10333410 BIJJE0 3jUL0T

® x x x uswaleuspy jose) JopaiIg JIeMnous JulD

% x X x Jejshesg ioprang wop Apui)

® x ® x sapsadosg uewyay Jopang dejjog jate)

X X x dnoJn dyN Jopang ylws Asiag

3 x saipadoid ¥y Jopang 1332100 Awy

X agpugquieg JIey)SaWoy o Aespur)

i x |itH 22819 Jigy)@aniwiwo) uosdwaoyy Aer

Fuiysiuyay Fuizewny Apnjosqy IRy ] @NWL0) |@8piy-weyuel) Awwe)

X sjuled epuo)y NeyjRRIWwwWo) EiBIqe) 33Uy

x J1BY) 3 WWO) finguayry aof

X x dnoug Apeqr ayy Jiey) 3RO WWeH uayiaig

X ® 51012813007 [BSJAAIUN JeyjIeniwwo) JISEIpUY J3.IED

X x x x SU01}23||0) g Jpal]) auoisde) Jley)eniwwe) oseqng Snog

X Buiysiuyay Juizewy Apinjosqy Jeyjaanwwo) oepag pireq

X x x wawadeuep B|REM J1eY) 3JWLIO) Jj0Jay1a4 Apod

x x b3 yilediuay JjeydSIWwWo) s18u) eunsyd

X % x Suiysiuyay Suizewy Apinjosqy Hey)sanwwo) Sunaamg epuaig

x x * % Juiquun|g pasueapy A1BY) DT IUILOT) G JUIPISILY ADIA [12UND] 53112055y Fujysny jasediep

% ® x £100]4[e2Y JIBYD BRNIIILIOT 7§ JUDBRISRA JALLIDS |12UNO) 531810055y audineTesn

X X X x S3IIAIBS YSEMIBD|Y 10323410 2212055y 1e3e) pieyany

X X x X yiediuay 1012811 31055y 8| ejEBuy

X X x x SUNIN|oS 3lseM Alluy J1BY) 33NNMULWIOT g JuUBpIsald |12UN0] S, e 1I0sSY Bosqunsngp

b % X juaLwaseus|y ||o1e) JIBYD) 3JIWILIOD 7B JUIPISAI JAULOS 584334 UBpIOr

X X % sjuawpedy 313pUIm Jey) I wiwo) g Aelasias yamaquajin Apuam

JBY) 33 IUWOY B JAInseal]

X % x |e1uapisay uiodAepy 2181 32JILLLLOT 1B JUIPISAI A Inusayd Awugr

X x x X Juawafeuepy proyxQ yinosg JUBpIsaid 6TOZ yaeqoy Jaydoispyd
2ea-6L | 390-61 | Bny-61 | nr-61 | Aew-61 | adv-6L | 924-61 | Gh-uer awe uoyeziuebiQ uonisod aweN

juepually uls’p pieoq yyvd 6107




V.

VI.

VIL.

VIl

IX.

Bay Area Apartment Association

Executive Committee Meeting - Minutes
6/20/19 — 9:30 a.m. Marriott Westshore

Call to Order — 9:47 am
Roll Call - Jimmy, Justin, Wendy, Jordan, Chris and Cecily

Management Task Force Recommendation Update/Discussion
= Review of proposed GMS staffing structure and fees.
= Discussion of pros and cons of in-house staffing vs management company
= There was consensus to go in-house and to secure Cecily Millan to serve as the Association Executive.

Proposed Bylaws Changes — After reviewing suggested changes by John McDermott it was agreed to go
ahead and send back out to the membership for approval of the additional changes.

Secretary Appointment Update — Chris has met with 3 people and has 2 more people to meet with will
hopefully have a selection and confirmation by the 7/11 or 7/25 meeting.

GAD Update — The Candidate selected has accepted our offer and is preparing his contract with a hopeful
start date of 7/15/19. His information will be presented to the Board for approval on 7/11/19.

Leadership Training — Bob Harris
a. Dinner on the 7" — The EC will have dinner with Bob at Cooper's Hawk on the 7t to prepare for the
training on the 8™,

New Business

a. Bank of America — Investments —~ One savings account has been opened and $300,000 moved into it.
After discussion it was agreed to open a 13-month CD with a rate of 4.3% with additional funds.

b. Cruise Deposit Deadline — 6/22/19 - Do another email and link the Coco Cay video and highlight the
Ship and swimming with the pigs. Email to the Board a personal invite from Chris.

Date of Next Meeting — 7/11/19 at 2:30 at THA

Adjournment — MSC 11:33 am



V.

VL.

VII.

Vill.

- Bay Area Apartment Association
Executive Committee Meeting - Minutes
7/11/19 — 2:30 p.m. Tampa Housing Authority

Call to Order — The meeting was called to order at 2:47 pm

Roll Call = Chris Koback, Justin Frost, Jimmy Chestnut, Wendy Milenkevich, Jordan Petras & Leslie
DeMaio. President Koback and the other members of the EC welcomed Leslie DeMaio as the new
Secretary.

Management Recommendation Update — Jen from NAA cancelled and Josh from FAA will be in
attendance. Chris reviewed the questions and comments that have been submitted in preparation
for today's Special Board Meeting. There was a review of the calculations and methodology used in
preparing the Management Proposal that will be reviewed today. Staff was asked to contact BG
Staffing for a payroll quote.

Secretary Appointment Update — A motion was made, seconded and carried to accept President

Kobacks recommendation of Leslie DeMaio to serve as Secretary and Wendy Milenkevich to serve
as Treasurer.

GAD Update. — There was discussion and approval for % of Scott Morris travel expenses from
interviewing for the position. Eric Garduno, the new GAD will go on GMS Payroll. His salary will be
$110,000 with no prepaid mileage allowance, it will be billed and paid back as needed. Other
contract details (revised GMS Contract to include Eric & payroll fees) and timelines were discussed
but no action can be taken until the Board has made the final decision.

New or Old Business — There was none.
Date of Next Meeting — 7/25/19 at 2:30 at THA

Adjournment — A motion was made, seconded and carried to adjourn the meeting at 3:47 pm.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, July 11, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.
Tampa Housing Autharity = Tampa FL

Mission: BAAA provides leadership, education and advocacy to the rental housing community.

Call to Order — Chris Koback, President

* The meeting was called to order at 4:05 pm by President Koback. He welcomed everyone and asked for self -
introductions. He thanked Josh Gold from FAA for being there and Welcomed Leslie DeMaio as the new
Secretary.

Government Affairs Director Position Recommendation, Jimmy Chestnut & Wendy Milenkevich

e 29 very qualified candidates and firms responded to the pasition. 2 firms and 6 individuals were interviewed
and Eric Garduno was selected based on his skill sets, experience and general demeanor. He will be hired
under GMS Group. There was discussion about if there was a termination clause and it was agreed that none
was needed since he would be employed by GMS Group (not contracted) and Florida is a “Right to work
State”. A motion was made, seconded and carried to approve the hiring of Eric Garduno.

Management Recommendation, Chris Koback & limmy Chestnut

e Chris brought the next item on the agenda to the board pertaining to the management contract and the
recommendation by the task force. Chris introduced Josh Gold who was involved with the Task Force.

¢ Josh Gold read the task forces recommendation.

e Jimmy at that point took over explaining the difference in the Task Force numbers vs. the BAAA analysis.
Jimmy also made it known that the EC had talked to Cecily about coming aboard as the Executive Director.

e Discussion took place and was very complimentary of the GMS group. At this time, it was, however, brought
up for us to do a job posting.

e Christina Inglis made a motion to place a job posting with a 2" from Angela Miller. Discussion took place and
then a motion was passed.

e Chris stated that he would receive all resumes and put a task force together to interview. Josh Gold
recommended no more than 6 people.

Old Business - There was none
New Business — There was none

Date of next Meeting — July 25, 2019 — Tampa Housing Authority & August 8, 2019 Bob Harris Training — THA

. Adjournment - Chris asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting as there was no other business. Frank made a

motion and a 2" from Lori Krull. The meeting was adjourned at 5:35 pm.



x % Juawafeue)y pIopO Yinos JIEYD 2331ILLLDY R 10333410 Y22 M BYOS
® X JUaUREEUE) [EADY UBIIIALY JIEYD 3233 IMIWO) 3 4033410 E[E |y 350H
pajutoddy Wi [BARQ 1BYD) 3331WIW0] 1§ 40332410 puUEEACT §I1Y
x x x % X Juawadeueyy (o) HEYD S} WWe) 7§ 10133110 essesdu) yueiy
pausdisay X » Ajeay eaiaiuapn JI2Y) 3333IWW0) 1§ 10333110 auyousy uug
X X b * 183,15 Uljueld JIEYD) 381IWWO] 73 J03RII0 plemag peyd
X % X ¥ [erjuapisay yrewysiy 10138010 EJANIY BDI1S53T
® % X P b swijed edwe) jo 07z 1opalg BAlISEq BUID
% % ® % ® sanunwwo) Ays anjg 1013811 UBIEH YOID)
® A3jeay oINS lopang Sul|o] Y1Rgen3
x x X JuawaBeuey Auadoid Wds Ja13ag B|3Je0 31uuod)
x X X X ® juawadeuey ||oie] 1038110 LIEMNOUS JUID
® % % % * 1ejshes Joy3ai1g wopg Apuiy
X X ] 3 ® saipadolg UBLIYDTY 10333110 Je|jog joeD
® x * dnoJs 4N 1033119 Yiws Asipg
X ¥ X sauadosd 193 1032119 1332]00) Awy
S x aspuquieg JEY) @ IWWo] aliop Aespun
X x |11H 82815 Jlpy)@anuwe) uosdwoy Aer
Buysiuyay Juizeuny A@injosgy HBY) 33N 1PEpi-weyues) Awwe]
® sjued eplIoj4 JIRYDFINIWWO) elRige) 33Uy
® JIEYD S NIWWO) fanquayry aor
¥ x ¥ dnoig Apagiayl JiIey)@aiwwoe) WWEH uayazio
® X X SJ0JIBIIUD] [BSIDAIUN HeYJsapiwwo) JIseipUy ja1ien
X X % ® 5UD(338||070 % 1ipaJD Fuolsde) Jigy) @ liWwo oJejiny Snog
x Suysiuyay Suizewy Apanjosgy Jiey) S iwwo) oleNaQ PIABC
H ® x x wawaleuely 3| PM NIRRT 1josaya4 Apo)
x X x ® Yiediuay Jeyl@aniwwo) sifu) eulisuy)
X x % x Suysiuyay Juizewy ARnjosqy Jiey) 8anwwoe)y Su@ams epuaig
x X x * X Fuiquin|g pasueapy J1BY] 33 UILIO]) 7] JUSpIsa I SD1A |1UND) SFED0SsY Supysny 1@ueliep
X X X % 5J00}4|eay JIBYT) 39RIWWIOT 1§ USRS 4 SSLIOS [13UND7 SR 055y audipees
X x X x x SIS YSemIBa |4 10322410 212055y 'Ry preydy
% X X x x Ylediuay 10322410 21EDOSSY B eEBuy
X % % X x suonnjogalsem Anuwy Jiy) 230D ' JUBPISald |IDUNOD S, 31eI0SSY Bosulsny
] 3 X X Juawadeue |04 JieYD 32RO 7 JUBPISAId 180y SEl}ad UBpJOf
X ¥ % ® SIUBW Ledy 33.1pUIM Jiey) 33IUIWOY) g J3INSead] yamanuapn Apuam
X % x x x uaaln s aiuny 1e sSuluiA Jiey) 3anwwe) g Auejaidag oR=g 3|Is3a
x x o % |erjuapisay yuiodiep 1Y) 33WWIOY 1B JUIPISald 3N nunsayd Awwir
X % x % x juawafeue|y pIojxo YINos wapisaild 6102 yaeqoy Jaydoaspyd,
28Q-6} | °0-6L |Bnv-6} | Inr-6L | Inr-61 | Aew-61 | 1dv-6L | 984-6L | 6Gh-uer awep uoneziuebio uonisod awen

aJuepually 3unea pleog YYvE 6102




Bay Area Apartment Association
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: 2019 BUDGET - FY19 P&L

June 2019
TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income

41009 Total Dues Inc

41000 Regular Dues 7,276.53 7,000.00 276.53 103.95 %

41005 Dues Associates 2,300.00 2,000.00 300.00 115.00 %
Total 41009 Total Dues Inc 9,5676.53 9,000.00 576.53 106.41 %
41019 DINNER INCOME

41010 Dinner Income 2,043.27 2,500.00 -456.73 81.73 %

41015 Dinner Sponsor 750.00 750.00 0.00 100.00 %

41016 Associate Council Inc 1,840.00 2,000.00 -160.00 92.00 %
Total 41019 DINNER INCOME 4,633.27 5,250.00 -616.73 88.25 %
41029 EDUCATION INCOME

41020 Education - NAA 4,367.00 4,300.00 67.00 101.56 %
41020.1 NAA Education Sponsors 299.00 ! 299.00 0.00 100.00 %
41025 Education - BAAA 928.00 1,000.00 -72.00 92.80 %

41025.1 BAAA Education Sponsors 300.00 299.00 1.00 100.33 %
Total 41029 EDUCATION INCOME 5,894.00 5,898.00 -4.00 99.93 %
41030 Bayline Income (990T) 1,540.00 1,500.00 40.00 102.67 %
41069 EVENTS INCOME

41033 Young Professionals Income 45.00 45.00

41034 Trade Show Sponsorhip 275.00 0.00 275.00

41035 Trade Shows 1,125.00 1,850.00 -725.00 60.81 %

41035.5 Trade Show Admission 1,580.89 1,400.00 180.89 112.92 %

41036 Business Exchange Income 3,465.00 5,000.00 -1,535.00 69.30 %

41037 Maintenance Mania Income 180.00 100.00 80.00 180.00 %
41038 Maintenance Mania Sponsors 400.00 0.00 400.00

41039 Legislative Day 0.00 0.00

41045.1 Auction Dinners 35.00 35.00

41045.2 Golf 2,475.00 2,500.00 -25.00 99.00 %

41045.3 GMA Awards 454.38 0.00 454.38

41045.5 GMA Awards Sponsor 1,578.58 0.00 1,578.58

41070.6 Volleyball 2,461.39 2,500.00 -38.61 98.46 %

41070.7 Volleyball Sponsor 1,662.52 1,600.00 62.52 103.91 %
Total 41069 EVENTS INCOME 15,737.76 14,950.00 787.76 105.27 %
41089 OTHER INCOME

41064 Website Income 360.00 1,458.33 -1,098.33 24.69 %

41065 Invoice Convenience Fee 342.14 416.67 -74.53 82.11 %

41070 Community Service Income 880.00 880.00

41075 Interest 25,00 -25.00

41080.1 Blue Moon Rebate 0.00 0.00

41080.5 FAA APAC 360.00 350.00 . 10.00 102.86 %
41081 NAA Bulk Conference Reg 250.00 250.00

41082 FAA Dividend Program 8,580.53 0.00 8,580.53

Cash Basis Wednesday, July 24, 2019 02:57 PM GMT-7 13

l\"\



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
41084 Affiliate Assistance Fund 0.00 0.00
41085 NAA PAC 3,134.83 5,000.00 -1,865.17 62.70 %
Total 41089 OTHER INCOME 13,907.50 7,250.00 6,657.50 191.83%
41090 BOD INCOME
41090.2 BOD Reimbursement (FAA) 0.00 0.00
Total 41090 BOD INCOME 0.00 0.00
Unapplied Cash Payment Income 0.01 0.01
Total Income $51,289.07 $43,848.00 $7,441.07 116.97 %
GROSS PROFIT $51,289.07 $43,848.00 $7,441.07 116.97 %
Expenses
62004 Dues
62000 Dues - NAA 7,143.64 7,400.83 -257.19 96.52 %
62001 Dues - FAA 3,427.48 3,515.00 -87.52 97.51 %
62002 Dues - Other 600.00 -600.00
62003 Dues - Billing/Collect 0.00 0.00
Total 62004 Dues 10,571.12 11,515.83 -944.71 91.80%
62009 Dinner
62005 Dinner Expense 7,820.69 7,800.00 20.69 100.27 %
62005.1 Dinner Sponsor Exp 200.00 -200.00
62005.2 Dinner Speaker Expense 0.00 0.00
Total 62005 Dinner Expense 7,820.69 8,000.00 -179.31 97.76 %
62008 Associate Council Meals 4,000.00 -4,000.00
Total 62009 Dinner 7,820.69 12,000.00 -4,179.31 65.17 %
62014 EDUCATION
62010 Education - NAA 182.37 200.00 -17.63 91.19%
62011 Education - BAAA 298.53 200.00 98.53 149.27 %
Total 62014 EDUCATION 480.90 400.00 80.90 120.23 %
62019 BAYLINE (990T)
62015 Bayline - Printing 39.00 0.00 39.00
62017 Bayline - Postage 0.00 0.00
Total 62019 BAYLINE (990T) 39.00 0.00 39.00
62029 Event Expenses
62020 Trade Show 100.00 5,091.67 -4,991.67 1.96 %
62022.2 Golf Exp 0.00 0.00
62022.3 GMA Expense 148.57 200.00 -51.43 74.29 %
62022.6 Business Exchange Exp 6,675.00 -6,675.00
62022.8 Maintenance Mania Exp 0.00 0.00
62027.5 Legislative Day Exp 0.00 0.00
62033.5 Spikes Volleyball Exp 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 100.00 %
Total 62029 Event Expenses 11,24857 22,966.67 -11,718.10 48.98 %
62032 Travel - Staff 1,537.13 1,600.00 -62.87 96.07 %
62039 BOD EXPENSE
62030 Travel - NAA 474.81 1,500.00 -1,025.19 31.65 %
62031 Travel - FAA 1,190.10 2,000.00 -809.90 59.51 %
62038 BOD Meeting 500.00 0.00 500.00
Total 62039 BOD EXPENSE 2,164.91 3,500.00 -1,335.09 61.85 %
62050 GENERAL ADMIN EXP 1,304.78 1,304.78
Cash Basis Wednesday, July 24, 2019 02:57 PM GMT-7 213

[2-



TOTAL

| S

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
62040 Mgmt Fee 37,170.83 37,170.83 0.00 100.00 %
62040.5 GACC Management 1,600.00 6,000.00 -4,400.00 26.67 %
62042 Postage 45,00 -45.00
62043 Legal/Accounting 750.00 -750.00
62044 Insurance 0.00 0.00
62045 Bank Charges 15.00 20.00 -5.00 75.00 %
62047 Office Expense/Records 309.13 20.83 288.30 1,484.06 %
62048 Miscellaneous Expense 75.00 -75.00
62048.5 FAA APAC Exp 200.00 0.00 200.00
62049 Taxes 538.75 -538.75
62052 NAA PAC Expense 7,005.74 13,000.00 -5,994.26 53.89 %
62053 Texting Exp 53.00 15.00 38.00 353.33 %
62054 Credit Card Fees 77347 5,000.00 -4,226.83 15.46 %
62057 Web Site Expense 102.94 250.00 -147.06 41.18 %
62057.5 Website Software 530.00 -530.00
Total 62050 GENERAL ADMIN EXP 48,534.59 63,415.41 -14,880.82 76.53 %
62060 COMMITTEE EXPENSES 120.00 120.00
62022.4 Young Professionals Group 37.50 -37.50
62033 Community Service 16.67 -16.67
62034 Education Committee 25.00 -25.00
62035 Membership Committee 212.73 50.00 162.73 425.46 %
62035.6 GACC Committee 8.56 0.00 8.56
62036 Associates Committee 16.67 -16.67
62036.5 Trade Show Committee 25.00 -25.00
62037 GMA Committee 66.67 -66.67
62088 Marketing & Branding 25.00 100.00 -75.00 25.00 %
Total 62060 COMMITTEE EXPENSES 366.29 337.51 28.78 108.53 %
Total Expenses $82,763.20 $115,735.42 $-32,972.22 7151 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $-31,474.13 ' $-71,887.42 $40,413.29 43.78 %
NET INCOME $-31,474.13 $-71,887.42 $40,413.29 43.78 %
Cash Basis Wednesday, July 24, 2019 02:57 PM GMT-7 33



Bay Area Apartment Association

BUDGET VS. ACTUALS: 2019 BUDGET - FY19 P&L
January - June, 2019

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income

410089 Total Dues Inc

41000 Regular Dues 396,427.18 390,000.00 6,427.18 101.65 %
41005 Dues Associates 78,5632.38 77,000.00 1,532.38 101.99 %
Total 41009 Total Dues Inc 474,959.56 467,000.00 7,959.56 101.70%
41019 DINNER INCOME

41010 Dinner Income 15,932.44 29,700.00 -13,767.56 53.64 %
41015 Dinner Sponsor 3,250.00 3,250.00 0.00 100.00 %
41016 Associate Council Inc 3,100.00 3,250.00 -150.00 95.38 %
Total 41019 DINNER INCOME 22,282.44 36,200.00 -13,917.56 61.55%
41029 EDUCATION INCOME

41020 Education - NAA 23,736.50 28,800.00 -5,063.50 82.42 %
41020.1 NAA Education Sponsors 598.00 598.00 0.00 100.00 %

41025 Education - BAAA 38,589.57 25,500.00 13,089.57 151.33 %

41025.1 BAAA Education Sponsors 3,505.92 3,393.00 112.92 103.33 %
Total 41029 EDUCATION INCOME 66,429.99 58,291.00 8,138.99 113.96 %
41030 Bayline Income (990T) 8,260.00 6,850.00 1,410.00 120.58 %
41069 EVENTS INCOME

41033 Young Professionals Income 582.51 582.51

41034 Trade Show Sponsorhip 25,924.00 19,825.00 6,099.00 130.76 %
41035 Trade Shows 143,616.50 144,850.00 -1,233.50 99.15 %

41035.5 Trade Show Admission 7,561.38 6,000.00 1,561.38 126.02 %
41036 Business Exchange Income 7,366.00 8,750.00 -1,384.00 84.18 %
41037 Maintenance Mania Income 10,322.63 10,200.00 122.63 101.20 %
41038 Maintenance Mania Sponsors 6,640.00 6,700.00 -60.00 99.10 %
41039 Legislative Day 500.00 500.00 0.00 100.00 %
41045.1 Auction Dinners 1,102.00 1,102.00

41045.2 Golf 39,760.01 36,500.00 3,260.01 108.93 %

41045.3 GMA Awards 33,438.21 33,300.00 138.21 100.42 %
41045.4 Auction ltems 225.00 225.00

41045.5 GMA Awards Sponsor 31,964.00 30,000.00 1,964.00 106.55 %
41047 Auction Sponsorship 100.00 100.00

41056 Nat'l Apt Housing Day 165.00 165.00

41056.5 NAHD Sponsorship 300.00 300.00

41057 Govt Affairs Round Table - GART 400.00 400.00

41070.6 Volleyball 23,063.34 23,000.00 63.34 100.28 %

41070.7 Volleyball Sponsor 18,723.93 19,400.00 -676.07 96.52 %
Total 41069 EVENTS INCOME 351,754.51 339,025.00 12,729.51 103.75 %
41089 OTHER INCOME

41064 Website Income 1,911.40 8,749.98 -6,838.58 21.84 %

41065 Invoice Convenience Fee 1,991.42 2,500.02 -508.60 79.66 %

41070 Community Service Income 2,235.90 2,235.90

Cash Basis Wednesday, July 24, 2019 02:56 PM GMT-7

14

13



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
41075 Interest 82.79 150.00 -67.21 55.19 %
41080.1 Blue Moon Rebate 3,700.00 3,500.00 200.00 105.71 %
41080.5 FAA APAC 19,5613.06 19,300.00 213.06 101.10 %
41081 NAA Bulk Conference Reg 250.00 250.00
41082 FAA Dividend Program 32,660.53 24,000.00 8,660.53 136.09 %
41084 Affiliate Assistance Fund 0.00 0.00
41085 NAA PAC 6,904.24 11,655.00 -4,750.76 50.24 %
Total 41082 OTHER INCOME 69,249.34 69,855.00 -605.66 99.13 %
41090 BOD INCOME
41090.2 BOD Reimbursement (FAA) 390.83 0.00 390.83
Total 41090 BOD INCOME 390.83 0.00 350.83
Unapplied Cash Payment Income 10.01 10.01
Total Income $993,336.68 $977,221.00 $16,115.68 101.65%
GROSS PROFIT $993,336.68 $977,221.00 $16,115.68 101.65 %
Expenses
62004 Dues
62000 Dues - NAA 42,861.84 44,404.98 -1,543.14 96.52 %
62001 Dues - FAA 20,564.88 21,090.00 -525.12 97.51 %
62002 Dues - Other 595.00 600.00 -5.00 99.17 %
62003 Dues - Billing/Collect 1,503.96 1,200.00 303.96 125.33 %
Total 62004 Dues 65,525.68 67,294.98 -1,769.30 97.37 %
62009 Dinner
62005 Dinner Expense 30,139.95 25,295.00 4,844.95 119.15 %
62005.1 Dinner Sponsor Exp 400.00 -400.00
62005.2 Dinner Speaker Expense 0.00 0.00
Total 62005 Dinner Expense 30,139.95 25,695.00 4,444.95 117.30 %
62008 Associate Council Meals -68.08 4,000.00 -4,068.08 -1.70 %
Total 62009 Dinner 30,071.87 29,695.00 376.87 101.27 %
62014 EDUCATION
62010 Education - NAA 6,839.40 6,930.00 -90.60 98.69 %
62011 Education - BAAA 21,920.51 22,000.00 -79.49 99.64 %
Total 62014 EDUCATION 28,759.91 28,930.00 -170.09 99.41%
62019 BAYLINE (990T)
62015 Bayline - Printing 2,868.00 3,265.00 -397.00 87.84 %
62017 Bayline - Postage 3,122.78 1,200.00 1,922.78 260.23 %
Total 62019 BAYLINE (990T) 5,990.78  4,465.00 1,525.78 134.17 %
62029 Event Expenses
62018 Young Professionals Exp 4,296.15 4,296.15
62020 Trade Show 72,223.53 30,550.02 41,673.51 236.41 %
62022.2 Golf Exp 26,734.17 34,080.00 -7,345.83 78.45 %
62022.3 GMA Expense 117,537.18 127,875.00 -10,337.82 91.92 %
62022.5 BAAA Cruise 604.39 604.39
62022.6 Business Exchange Exp 10,137.91 17,075.00 -6,937.09 59.37 %
62022.8 Maintenance Mania Exp 22,007.37 20,729.00 1,278.37 106.17 %
62027.5 Legislative Day Exp 1,305.21 2,000.00 -694.79 65.26 %
62033.5 Spikes Volleyball Exp 38,110.82 41,200.00 -3,089.18 92.50 %
Total 62029 Event Expenses 292,956.73 273,509.02 19,447.71 107.11 %
Cash Basis Wednesday, July 24, 2019 02:56 PM GMT-7 213

S



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
62032 Travel - Staff 16,445.21 17,100.00 -654.79 96.17 %
62039 BOD EXPENSE
62030 Travel - NAA 12,696.62 16,544.00 -3,847.38 76.74 %
62031 Travel - FAA 5,150.38 6,500.00 -1,349.62 79.24 %
62038 BOD Meeting 9,364.87 4,700.00 4,664.87 199.25 %
Total 62039 BOD EXPENSE 27,211.87 27,744.00 -5632.13 98.08 %
62050 GENERAL ADMIN EXP 1,304.78 1,304.78
62023 Mkt Survey - Contractor 78.00 78.00
62040 Mgmt Fee 260,195.81 223,024.98 37,170.83 116.67 %
62040.5 GACC Management 10,202.00 36,000.00 -25,798.00 28.34 %
62042 Postage 18.94 270.00 -251.06 7.01 %
62043 Legal/Accounting 2,555.00 4,500.00 -1,945.00 56.78 %
62044 Insurance 0.00 0.00
62045 Bank Charges 248.35 120.00 128.35 206.96 %
62047 Office Expense/Records 1,231.08 124.98 1,106.10 985.02 %
62048 Miscellaneous Expense 9,792.92 450.00 9,342.92 2,176.20 %
62048.5 FAA APAC Exp 25,781.18 25,500.00 281.18 101.10 %
62049 Taxes 1,591.75 600.00 991.75 265.29 %
62052 NAA PAC Expense 7,005.74 14,000.00 -6,994.26 50.04 %
62053 Texting Exp 318.00 90.00 228.00 353.33 %
62054 Credit Card Fees 17,079.22 30,000.00 -12,920.78 56.93 %
62057 Web Site Expense 761.49 1,500.00 -738.51 50.77 %
62057.5 Website Software 9,279.00 9,830.00 -551.00 94.39 %
Total 62050 GENERAL ADMIN EXP 347,443.26 346,009.96 1,433.30 100.41 %
62060 COMMITTEE EXPENSES 120.00 120.00
62022.4 Young Professionals Group -150.00 225.00 -375.00 -66.67 %
62033 Community Service 900.19 100.02 800.17 900.01 %
62034 Education Committee 150.00 -150.00
62035 Membership Committee 7,024.71 6,400.00 624.71 109.76 %
62035.6 GACC Committee 1,094.56 1,000.00 94.56 109.46 %
62036 Associates Committee 100.02 -100.02
62036.5 Trade Show Committee 63.00 150.00 -87.00 42.00 %
62037 GMA Committee 41.72 400.02 -358.30 10.43 %
62088 Marketing & Branding 70.97 600.00 -529.03 11.83 %
Total 62060 COMMITTEE EXPENSES 9,165.15 9,125.06 40.09 100.44 %
Total Expenses $823,570.46 $803,873.02 $19,697.44 102.45 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $169,766.22 $173,347.98 $-3,581.76 97.93 %
NET INCOME $169,766.22  $173,347.98 $-3,581.76 97.93 %

Cash Basis Wednesday, July 24, 2019 02:56 PM GMT-7

%

313



BAAA Committee Report

Email address *

wmilenkevich@gmail.com

Committee Name: *

Membership v

Person Submitting this Report: *
Wendy Milenkevich

Date of Last Meeting: *

it BD  YYYY

06 /17 /2019
Date of Next Meeting: *

8/19/19

Action Items in Progress/Pending: *

new construction and non member visits

Action Items Completed Since Last Report: *

new member reception and new member packets sent out

2019 Goals & Budget Status Update *

Nothing

Recommendations/Questions for Board: *

board members to attend new members reception.

|7



2019 Bay Area Apartment Association Membership and Meeting Recap

Associates Members Table
Year J F M A M J Ju A 8 0] N D
2014 227 228 228 183 193 197 203 209 210 220 223 224
2015 229 243 190 201 220 225 228 229 235 236 239 244
2016 244 252 176 197 213 217 223 230 236 242 245 248
2017 250 255 265 215 220 225 230 234 237 240 244 249
2018 | 259*| 263 | 269| 201| 207 | 216| 230 243| 244 248| 249| 249
2019 253 255 261 238 243 249
Goal 270

Meeting Attendance

Year d F M A M J Ju A S 0 N D
2014 110 347 84 86 600+ 83 130 166 129 225 109 88
2015 475 0 56 106 800+ 110 133 116 199 90 220 451
2016 72 340 68 133 700+ 100 132 210 32 267 65 528
2017 | O 225 83 99/102 | 700+ 150 111 200 0 77/183 70 182
2018 600+ 416 151 550+ 700+ 0 209 225G 65 250 82 240
1768 south
2019 700+ 265 265 550+ 950+ 80
B e e e i o o S e e i T e o
BAAA Unit Count
Year J F M A M J Ju A S (0] N D
2014 | 124529 123656 125034 111704 | 114712 | 119275 | 121243 | 121722 | 121833 | 123540 | 124520 | 125213
2015 | 125435 126444 110788 119108 | 120533 | 122022 | 122212 | 122808 | 124019 | 124864 | 126109 | 127916
2016 | 127972 125341 114279 | 121978 | 128780 | 130137 | 132874 | 132874 | 133778 | 134367 | 135003 | 137289
2017 | 141898 143681 | 144031 | 129024 | 132520 | 134522 | 138621 | 141347 | 142049 | 143114 | 145133 | 146440
2018 | 164784* 166135 170675 150595 | 155205 | 156209 | 158156 | 157967 | 162789 | 166561 | 171068 | 171894
2019 | 172771 176462 180631 179877 | 182084 | 184159
Goal | 180,000

1%




(415

£9€

C

sa11|e1dads py | s1onpoud [euoiiowold/Suliayien
1y | Suijney aisepn | seo1nuas 18BN 18 BUillod Ysed]
| aazeusal)y 1sodaqg A3andas | @aueansu| s, 193uay
o

[40}3

aoueuajuleln ume g Suideospuer

LTTL-€96(ET8)
7878-7ZE(£18)
€887-€9%(819)
0€6%-766(£18)
LT18-8L7(v¥8)
TTLET6E(ET8)
vyv0-vSL(L2L)
S7T0-€TZ(1P6)
vTEL-SES(LTL)

CO_“—n__LUme uoyd ojuj 3oejuo)

jusWaBeueR UCIIUSA
1uawaseuei y1pez)

pageueiy 495

pasSeuep-}|aS

J71dNnoJD dyN

Auedwo) yuswadeuely

Allunwwo) Juawiiedy
Alunwuwo) Juawnedy
Ajiunwuwo) juswuedy
J0opusp/a1e1d0ssy
J0pUap/21BID0SSY
JOPUIA/2IBID0SSY
Allunwwo) Juawiiedy
Allunwwo?) Juawnedy
JOpUIA/3)RID0SSY

awep adA] sequisy

-

siuawpedy syep poompuln
e IpezL

[elUay S, poy

SOw0old Y¥Dd

da15400( [BUOIIEN

Aver

sjuawtedy syn|g |eluojo)
uojuapeliq 1e eLy

aoueuajulepy Ayadoud s, epuexa|y

awepN

sAgwWaN N loZ §Z



Suuesp Aug/Aipuneq 191ep
si1012e13uo) 3uiuled

SunalsN-gns | si030es3U0) Sulquinid

Suiysem aunssaid 1g Suuea|) jadie)
asiuadx3 O sealy J2wolsn)

0SE Ja1emued))  T669-9T€(LzL) [eruapISaY JueljeA
0 SS¥6-0S£(ZS€) 1doad [eIawWwwWo) payisianid
9f edwel Q09T-pSZ(ET8) S9MAS JUaWaBeueN 910
edwe]  7808-S6Z(ET8)
z 918d 1S £ST0-869(£98)

OOU|BA  P00L-ZSE(ET8)
9134 '3S  06SZ-0T9(£T8)
edwel  §/9/-S/9(€T8)
6T edwe]  /G/-695(£T8) Sai1enossy Auadoud suiggoy

edwe]  8yT9-€08(£18)
syun A1) uoyd oju| 10e3U0) dlWen Jawolsn) jualed

apisAiuno) 1e Ainquuny
poomumodg Ie SO 3y L
210ysisa\\ 1y 018epy ayl
siauea|) ades

gH3d oY

sigquied Odd ATNO
SulIBIAN 33 YMo|d
suoin|os pajes 33| Dg
POOM||01ED 1B SI0QLY

Suiysepn aunssald ) 3uiuea|) 1adie) pasueApy

JwepN

C W] @7y, T



BAAA Committee Report
Email address *

GretchenH@TheLibertyGroup.com

Committee Name: *

Young Professionals

Person Submitting this Report: *

Gretchen Hamm

Date of Last Meeting: *

MM DD ¥YYY

07 7117 12019

Date of Next Meeting: *

i

Action Items in Progress/Pending: *

Bus Tour Property Confirmations

Action Items Completed Since Last Report: *

Facebook ch__ang_esfadditions

2019 Goals & Budget Status Update *

More followers on Facebook, increase posts to engage audience

Recommendations/Questions for Board: *

The YP Committee requests free tickets to events as giveaways for engagement/contests on Facebook YP page

>



BAAA Committee Report
Email address *

wmilenkevich@gmail.com

Committee Name: *

Community Service

Person Submitting this Report: *

Wendy Milenkevich

Date of Last Meeting: *

M BD  YYYY

07 /15 /2019
Date of Next Meeting: *

8/15/19

Action Items in Progress/Pending: *

If we can set up a work day with Amazing Ministries

Action Items Completed Since Last Report: *

PBJ event

2019 Goals & Budget Status Update *

Nothing

Recommendations/Questions for Board: *

We need more board members to attend community service events

s



¢ Children’s
€@ Home Network™

IMPROVING LIVES AND CHANGING LIFE STORIES

It is easier to build up a child than to repair an adult- Unknown

June 17, 2019

Mrs. Cecily Millan

Bay Area Apartment Association
19031 N Dale Mabry Hwy

Lutz, FL 33548-4982

Dear Cecily,

We are thankful for the opportunity to continuously serve children and families in our community who face
ongoing challenges. Most of all, we are thankful for your kindness and support. Your gift of $11,000.00 on
6/12/2019 brings many positive changes to the thousands of children and families we serve.

Thanks to your generous support, we are embracing our 127" year of service, healing the hearts of children
suffering from abuse, neglect and abandonment. With you by our side, we are able to provide all of the boys
and girls in our care with a warm, nurturing place to call home, educational support and positive life experiences.
Friends like you offer hope for a brighter tomorrow.

We appreciate you making a difference and allowing the Children’s Home Network to unlock the potential in
children and families by offering compassionate and effective services that create opportunities for their success.
Your generosity benefits the lives of so many boys, girls and families who need it most.

The amazing outcomes for those we serve are only possible through your generous support. We cannot
adequately thank you enough for helping us improve lives and change life stories.

From all of us at the Children’s Home Network, thank you!

Warmest regards,

A%@MJ
Frank Massaro

Director of Development

A

A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION (HCHE94) AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL-FREE (800-435-7352) WITHIN THE STATE.
REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE. 100% OF ALL CONTRIBUTIONS ARE RECEIVED BY THE CHILDREN'S HOME NETWORK. THE CHILDREN'S HOME
NETWORK DOES NOT SELL, RENT OR OTHERWISE PROVIDE THE MAMES AND ADDRESSES OF CONTRIBUTORS TO ANY OTHER ORGANIZATION OR BUSINESS.

10909 Memorial Highway | Tampa, FL 33615
Phone: 813.855.4435 | Fax: 813.855.8640
www.childrenshomenetwork.org

=



BAAA Committee Report

Email address *

_ﬁngrassiaj 3‘_@yahoo.cq_rr_1

Committee Name: *

Maintenance Mania w

Person Submitting this Report: *

Frank Ingrassia

Date of Last Meeting: *

MM DD YYYY

07 /23 /2019
Date of Next Meeting: *

August 13,2019

Action Items in Progress/Pending: *

Secure Food vendor

Action Items Completed Since Last Report: *

None

2019 Goals & Budget Status Update *

$8000.00 sponsorship goal

Recommendations/Questions for Board: *

Sign your team up for a note of fun

o



BAAA Committee Report

Email address *

Committee Name: *

Trade Show

Person Submitting this Report: *

Wendy Milenkgvich

Date of Last Meeting: *

MM DD YYYY

05 /06 /2019
Date of Next Meeting: *

TBA

Action Items in Progress/Pending: *

Next years theme

Action Items Completed Since Last Report: *

Nothing to report

2019 Goals & Budget Status Update *

Busted it

Recommendations/Questions for Board: *

Nothing at this time



BAAA Committee Report

Email address *

Ihempson@gracehill.com

Committee Name: *

Gold Medallion Awards =

Person Submitting this Report: *

Jay Thampson

Date of Last Meeting: *

MM DD YYYY

07 /15 /2019

Date of Next Meeting: *

08/19/2019

Action Items in Progress/Pending: *

Sponsorships (flier is out), decor, entertainment

Action Items Completed Since Last Report: *

Flier, APAC wine service at the table

2019 Goals & Budget Status Update *

Sponsorship goal-$70K. Currently have $12,350+ in confirmed sponsorships (1 Presidential sponsorship is left!)

Recommendations/Questions for Board: *

N/A

e



BYLAWS

ARTICLE I NAME

The name or title by which this Association shall be known is the Bay Area Apartment Association, Inc., or in short form,
“BAAA”.

ARTICLE I PURPOSE

Section 1. The purpose of the Bay Area Apartment Association, Inc. is to advance the general welfare of the rental
housing industry through the association of those involved in ownership, management, and supplying of
products and services to the industry.

Section 2. The means of accomplishing this purpose include:

1. Advocating and encouraging the constant improvement of rental housing industry.

2. Encouraging education and providing a wide range of educational opportunities concerning
the industry.

3. Promoting and encouraging high professional standards and sound business practices among
its members in the best interest of the industry and public.

4. Securing cooperative action in advancing the common purposes of its members.

5. Functioning as an affiliated association of the Florida Apartment Association and the National
Apartment Association.

6. Disseminating useful information to members and the public.

7. Providing means for members to exhibit their products and services.

8. Providing products and services for members including facilitating acquisition of appropriate
products and services from third parties. The Association-is-a-notforprofitcorperation:

ARTICLE IlI THE FISCAL YEAR & TAX STATUS

The fiscal year for the Association shall be January 1+ to December 31+ of each year. The Association is a
not for profit corporation.

ARTICLE IV MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Conditions of Membership:

The Association shall have categories of memberships as set forth and described in this article. Any such
membership shall not be transferred without the prior approval of the Board of Directors. Membership in
the Association shall be open to any person, firm, corporation, or business entity who shall:

a) fulfill the requirements of at least one of the classifications for membership listed below
b) meet the approval of the Board of Directors of the Association

c) agree to abide by the provisions of the By-Laws and policies of the Association, and

d) pay dues and assessments as determined by the Board of Directors

2/



Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Classification of Membership:

a. Owner/Manager Member: Any person, firm, corporation, or business entity that owns,
develops, builds, operates, or manages rental housing.

b. Associate Member: Any person, firm, corporation or business entity engaged in the sale of
goods and/or services to the rental housing industry.

Owner/Manager Members of the BAAA must be located, or actively involved with assets located within
Hillsborough, Pinellas, Pasco, Polk (West of U.S. 27 and those East U.S. 27 who want to be
Owner/Manager and Associate Members of the BAAA instead of the Apartment Association of Greater
Orlando), Hernando, Sumter, Highlands, DeSoto, Hardee, Manatee, Sarasota and Citrus counties, Florida,
and such other areas as the Board of Directors may determine.

Members in good standing of BAAA are automatically members of the Florida Apartment Association
and the National Apartment Association. You must be a member of BAAA to be a member of FAA
and NAA.

Members must abide by these Bylaws and ethical standards which may be established by the Board of
Directors. The Board of Directors may, by a two-thirds vote, remove any member for any cause when
deemed in the best interest of the Association.

ARTICLE V DUES AND ASSESSMENTS

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Dues are paid for a calendar year and are due on January 1 of each year.

Dues for each category are established by the Board of Directors, and may be changed as it deems
appropriate from time to time. The Board of Directors may establish a formula for prorating first year dues
of new members who join after January 1.

Any member who is delinquent in paying dues to the Association automatically forfeits membership.
Additionally, any member who is delinquent in paying other, non-dues monies #ay shall be subject to
forfeiture of membership by-Beard-vote. Delinquent is defined as 90 days from the date of invoice.
Delinquent invoices may be subject to a late fee as approved by the Board of Directors. Membership and
such rights to Board voting shall be automatically reinstated when the delinquent monies are paid.

Special assessments may be imposed upon members upon two-thirds vote by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

The governing body of BAAA shall be a Board of Directors which shall consist of no more than 20 at large
directors and six officer-directors. All directors and officers must be members in good standing of the
Association.

The Board of Directors is to exercise all powers of this Association and conduct whatever business it
deems necessary or advisable for the welfare of the Association and its members.

Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, all matters must be approved at a Board meeting by a vote
of members present and constituting a quorum. A quorum is defined as 10 voting board members present
at any board meeting.

In the event that an Officer or Director is no longer working in the Industry or affiliated with a Member
Company for more than 90 Days consecutively, they may be removed from their position and the
President will appoint someone to fill that position for completion of the term. In the event that

253



ARTICLE

Section 2.

Section 1.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6.

Section 7.

ARTICLE

Section 1.

ARTICLE

Section 1.

membership is re-established, they may request to be reinstated to the Board of Directors requiring
approval from the Executive Committee.

VIl RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Regular Meetings. General membership meetings of the Association for the transaction of routine
business are to be held as directed by the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors is to meet not less than six (6) times each year on dates selected by i the Board.

Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Association or the Board of Directors may be called by the
President or three (3) members of the Board of Directors, or by written request of ten percent (10%) of
the members of the Association.

In case of emergency, when it is not feasible to call a special Board of Directors meeting, the President and
any other two (2) Officers and any other three (3) Directors are empowered to act for the Board. A full
report of such action must be made by the President at the next regular Board meeting and must be
ratified or rescinded thereat.

Notice of meetings. Notice of regular and special meetings shall attempted to be given in writing to each
director showing the date, hour, and place of meeting at least thirty (30) days, but maybe as little as
fifteen (15) days in advance of such meeting.

Any Board member who is absent from more than three consecutive Board meetings or more than fifty
percent (50%) of Board meetings during a calendar year may be subject to removal from office pending
review from the Executive Committee and approval of the Board of Directors.

All board members will be required to sign and abide by the Board Commitment Agreement, which may
be revised at any time by the Executive Committee and approval of the Board of Directors.

VIIl NOMINATING PROCEDURES

Nominating Committee

a) A Nominating Committee of five (5 7) Members shall be appointed by the President no later than
September August. The committee shall include 3 Owner/Manager Members, 2 Associates Council
Members and at least one BAAA Owner/Manager and one Associates Council Immediate Past
President, if available and must make its report at a meeting no later than October to be approved by
the Board of Directors.

b) The nominating committee must publish a call for nominations to the general membership no later
than September August on an annual basis.

c) The nominating committee shall review the nominations and must nominate at least one candidate
for each officer and directorship role for the following year. For Executive Officer positions, the
committee shall be required to conduct in-person interviews and if possible candidates must have at
least (1) one year of committee leadership.

d) No committee member may serve more than three (3) consecutive years, if possible.

IX ELECTION

Officers and Directors are to be elected at a general membership meeting in the year preceding the start
of their terms. The date of the election meeting will be determined by the Board of Directors, and
members must be notified of the election at least thirty (30) days before the meeting. Election for each

39



Section 2.

position will be by a majority of votes cast for that position. One vote may be cast for each position by
each Owner/Member and Associate Member present at the election meeting.

Any Owner/Member and Associate Council Member authorized to cast a vote Begular Memberorperson
autheorized-to-cast-a-Regular-Members-vote may make nominations to the Nominating Committee. from-
the floorat-the generalmembership-election-maeeting: To be a nominee, a person must agree befere-the-
election to serve before the election. No nominations will be permitted to be made from the floor of the
general membership election meeting.

ARTICLE X DIRECTORS

Section 1.

Section 2

Section 3.

The Directors at large shall be defined as:

a. Director at large is any member as defined in Article IV, section 2

b. A senior director is a director at large as an Owner/Manager Member as defined in Article IV, section
2a. The Executive Committee may select at any time up to-6-2 directors at large to serve as senior
directors.

c. No more than 4 directors at large may be Associate Members as defined in Article IV, section 2b.

Board members at large are to be elected each year for a term of one year. No at large Director may serve
for more than eight consecutive years.

Each board member at large must be active and serve on a committee appointed by the President
annually.

ARTICLE Xl OFFICERS

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

The Officers of BAAA shall consist of a President, a Vice President, a Treasurer, a Secretary, the immediate
Past President and the Associates Council President. All of the Officers shall be Owner/Manager Members
as defined in Article IV, Section 2a, except for the aforementioned Associates Council President.

Term of Office. The term of office shall begin on the first day of January following the annual meeting at
which the Officer has been elected. The office shall serve one (1) year or until a successor is duly chosen
and has assumed office. In no event, shall an Officer serve more than two (2) consecutive terms in the
same office. Should the immediate Past President be unable to fulfill their duties, the Past President’s
Council (either Owner/Manager or Associate’s Council as the case may be) shall decide by two-thirds vote
a Past President to complete the duties for the remainder of the term.

Any vacancy in an Officer’s position (Owner/Manager or Associate’s Council) created by the death,
resignation, or removal of the Officer, or appointment to another Officer’s position shall be appointed by
the BAAA President subject to the approval of the Executive Committee; and approval by a majority of the
Owner/Manager or Associate’s Council Board of Directors by naming an individual to serve in the vacant
position for the remainder of the current term ealendaryear.

ARTICLE XII DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Section 1.

The President shall preside at all meetings of BAAA and the Board of Directors and shall perform all duties
usual to that office. The President may cast the deciding vote in case of a tie. The President shall appoint,
with the approval of the Executive Committee, all committees in accordance of Article Xlll of these Bylaws.
The President shall be an ex-officio member of all committees and shall perform all other duties usual to
such office.

20



Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6.

The Vice President shall perform the duties of President in the absence or inability to serve by the
President, and shall perform all other duties usual to such office or as directed by the President. The Vice
President will serve as the Chairperson for the Government Affairs Committee.

The Treasurer shall have charge of all funds of BAAA and their disbursement subject to the policies
established by the Board of Directors. The Treasurer shall render an audited statement annually, if
requested by the Board of Directors, of all monies collected and disbursed for the account of BAAA.
Written copies of such statement shall be available to any active member of BAAA upon request in writing
directed to the Treasurer. The Treasurer shall serve as Chairperson of the Budget and Finance Committee.

The Secretary shall be responsible for the minutes of all business meetings of the general membership and
of the Board of Directors and/or the Executive Committee, and shall be responsible for the safekeeping of
other records of BAAA. After each meeting of the membership and of the Board of Directors, the Secretary
will attest to the minutes thereof and shall distribute one copy of such minutes to each member of the
Executive Committee, and to any other member of BAAA particularly and directly concerned with the
proceedings set out in such minutes or to any member upon request of such member. The Secretary may
will serve as the Chairperson for the Membership Committee. If the Secretary does not serve as
Chairperson of the Membership Committee, the Chairperson shall be appointed by the President.

The Associates Council President will serve as the Chairperson for the Associates Council and a Co-chair of
the Awards Committee. They will also be the liaison between the Associate Members and the Board of
Directors.

The Immediate Past President will serve as the Chairperson for the Past Presidents Council and will be the
liaison between the current Board of Directors and former leaders providing history, direction and
assistance as requested by the President.

ARTICLE Xlll STAFF AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Section 1.

The Board of Directors may, at its option, employ an executive director and staff or other management
entity whose title, duties, and compensation are to be determined by the Board. The Board may also
engage and pay for all other necessary or desirable professional services for conduct of the Association’s
business.

ARTICLE XIV NON-LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS,

Section 1.

DIRECTORS, AND AGENTS

Every Officer, Director, and agent of the Association shall be indemnified by BAAA against all expenses and
liabilities including counsel fees reasonably incurred or imposed upon them in connection with any
proceeding to which they may be a party, or in which they may become involved by reason of being or
having been in such position, or any settlement thereof whether the person is in such position at the time
such expenses are incurred. Such indemnification shall apply except in such cases wherein the Officer,
Director, or agent commits a breach of duty of loyalty to the Association or its members; an act or
omission not in good faith or that involves intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of the law; a
transaction from which is received an improper benefit, whether or not the benefit resulted from an
action taken within the scope of their office or position; an act or omission for which liability is expressly
provided for by statute; or an act related to an unlawful payment of a dividend; or as finally adjudged
liable, by due legal process, of malfeasance in the performance of duties. The foregoing right of
indemnification shall be in addition to and not exclusive of all other rights to which such position may be
entitled.

Sl



Section 2.

The BAAA shall have the power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was

a Director, Officer, or agent of BAAA, against any liability asserted against that person because of an
affiliation with BAAA.

ARTICLE XV COMMITTEES AND COUNCILS

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 3.

Executive Committee,.

a) The Executive Committee shall consist of the elected Officers of BAAA. The President shall serve as
Chairperson of the Executive Committee. A majority of the foregoing shall constitute a quorum. The
Past Presidents Council shall be granted one vote at any Executive Committee meeting. If one member
of the Past Presidents Council is in attendance, their vote shall count. If more than oneisin
attendance, then the one vote shall be cast by collective decision of the Past Presidents.

b) The Executive Committee shall conduct the affairs of BAAA in accordance with the Bylaws, policies,
and instructions of the Board of Directors and shall be authorized to act for BAAA during the times
when the Board is not in session, except where these Bylaws expressly, or implied, require action to
be taken by the Board. It shall be responsible for the employment and direction of Executive Vice
President or Management Company. The Executive Committee shall have the authority to approve
and execute any and all contracts, with the exception of the Executive Vice President/Management
Company and Government Affairs Director. The Executive Committee shall submit an annual budget
for approval by to the newly elected Board of Directors by no later than Ap#il January 15" of each year.

Past Presidents Council

a) The Past Presidents Council shall consist of any Past President still an active member with the BAAA.
The Past Presidents Council shall perform any tasks or duties as assigned by the President of the Board
of Directors.

b) The Past Presidents Council may cast a maximum of three votes at any meeting of the Board of
Directors. If three (3) or fewer Past Presidents are present at a Board Meeting, each may cast
individual votes. If more than three (3) are present, all three (3) votes must be cast based upon the
majority decision of the council members present. All members of the Past Presidents Council are to
be given notice of Board Meetings in the manner that Board Members are notified.

c) Members of the Past Presidents Council are not to be included in quorum calculations.

Associates Council

Collectively, all Associate Members of the Association are called the Associates Council and shall have
meetings, and conduct such business within the Association which may be uniquely beneficial to associate

members so long as the Associates Council does not detract from the purpose of the Association. Activities

of the Associates Council may be limited by the Board of Directors. Associate Council Members will

represent the Council and fill no more than 1 Officer and 4 Directors at Large Positions on the Board of
Directors. The positions are as follows: Associates Council President, Associates Council Vice President and
Associates Council Immediate Past President and 2 Directors.

Other Committees

There may be additional standing and/or ad-hoc committees as appointed by the President and approved
by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE XVI MEETINGS OF COMMITTEES AND COUNCILS

.3 2/



Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

ARTICLE

Section 1.

ARTICLE

Section 1.

Revisions:

December 1989
July 1994

Call of Meetings. Meetings of all committee and councils shall be upon call of the committee or council
chairperson or BAAA President. Each committee our council chairperson shall designate a secretary who
shall keep the minutes of the meeting.

Quorum. A quorum for committee and council meetings shall consist of a majority of the members of such
committee or council, except as otherwise specifically provided in these Bylaws.

Voting. A majority vote at any committee or council meeting where a quorum is present shall determine
any issue presented. If a Directors right to vote at a BAAA Board meeting is suspended by virtue of Article
V, Section 4, such director may not vote as a committee or council member.

Telephone Conference. Subject to the provisions of these Bylaws regarding notice and quorum, members
of all committees and councils may participate in and hold a meeting of such committee or council by
means of conference telephone or other electronic equipment by means of which all persons participating
in the meeting can hear or communicate with each other. Participation in a meeting pursuant to this
section shall constitute presence in person at such meeting, except where a person participates in the
meeting for the expressed purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business on the ground that the
meeting is not lawfully called or convened. A copy of the minutes of such meeting shall be provided to the
members of the committee or council, as is the case for any other committee or council meeting.

The most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order shall be used to conduct all meetings.

XVII AMENDMENTS TO BYLAWS

The BAAA Bylaws may be amended, repealed, or altered by a two-thirds majority of the Board votes cast
at any regular or special meeting of the Directors, provided a 30-day prior written notice of the proposed
changes has been given to all Directors. Questions relating to amendment, repeal, or alteration of the
Bylaws may be referred to a Bylaws Committee to be appointed by the President, which shall make
recommendations to the Board regarding such amendments, or the Board may act at its own discretion.

XVIIDISSOLUTION

By two-thirds vote of the Board of Directors, BAAA may be dissolved. In such event, the assets of BAAA
shall be applied by the Board of Directors, or if not the Board of Directors, by an order of the proper court,
after payment of all obligations to any organization or organizations whose purposes and objectives are as
near as possible to those of BAAA as stated in the Bylaws. In no event shall assets of BAAA be distributed
to or inure to the benefit of any affiliate.

November 2000

October 2010
April 2011
May 2015
Oct 2016
May 2017
June 2019



TVILNIQINOD $8$800V Siahng

AVQ HNOA
OLNIXOVE JWIL

6102 ‘W6l Aine
uoljejuasald diysisuped aiberens yyve




IVILNIQIHINOD

s$S800Y SioAng

siaga
10} sassaooad Buioinos 2ibajens ayj sayeyijioe; pue ‘sweiboid Jeyddns
meu saysijgelse ‘siaijddns sajenieaa Ajenunuoo wes) jJuswabeueyy Lddng

8sSNOY-UI 8]B3S 2y} o] oym siojesado-4aumo Joj WiE Juswaindold
a4] Se 9A49S Swiea) Juswebeue)y JUN0JOY PUB SAJIAISSG Jaguualy padusuadxd

F1d03d

puads anboi psonpai pue abeisas) buiseyaind pancidwi siojeiedo siRO
stuaysAs pue sjoo} Buiodal piepuels

puUE pUBLIaP-UO BIA Aifiqelunooe pue asueunopad oljojuod jo Auigisia
Buipiroid ‘suoisiaap UsALID-BIED SSALIP WES) SBDIASS Jusl|] pajeslpeq

FONVINHO-MId

juswebeuew snbojelesebpng pue ssaooid moyp yiom ybnody; Buiseyoind

10 Apqisia pue Aijgejunoaae ‘Asusioyje seAup uogeid scssuiwose
syieuiyouaqg

Ansnpui jsuiebe soueuwnoped Buitedwoo pue sejes uojedpiped puads Aiobsjeo
pue Jayddns Buifjnuapl Aq sessasosd Buiseyound siaquaw sarosduy

$53008d

sapiunyoddo
Buliapio sinq pue 1s1 w8y 0pz/00} doi sabeuews pue ssjenoben

Buroud 084U JO 8SN pasealoul pue ‘spnpoid sAleuIS)E ‘UOIJEPIOSUOD
wajl ‘uoneplosuco Jopuaa Buipnjoul 'siaaa) Buiaes 1500 Asy pusLIWODal
0} spuaJ) Buiseyoind pue sjiejep UORIESUEL] SIaqLUIBLL SazAjeuy

sssulpeal |euoielado ainsua o}

Buloud mau 0} slequiaLt spieogUO SS800Y sieAng ‘pazieul si Buoud souQ
J9)Jewl sy Ui sjgeeae Buioiuid JU8)SISUOD JSOW pue jsaq ay)

slsquiauw Jayo o} sdiysuoieial tayddns pue ajess Buiseysind sabesona

SS3DIV SHIANE MIN dHL

sJaljddns pue siaquis S} Ujoq 0} uoijisodoid anjeaA |njssaoons
1SOW 8y} JaAIjep Aj[enunuod o) Wi} JBAO PaAjoAs pue pabueyd sey uoljeziueblo sseddy sieAng oyl

IMON S 18 Y007 — MalABAQ Auedwo)




yoddns [eoiuyos)
pue uonnoaxa Buois apiaoid
siapes| jeuoilaun} painusj

saiunjuoddo

pue seibajens uoneziumdo
Aoy uo sanioadsiad

Jua|j2axa sapiaoid wes)
diysiapes| ay} ‘eausuadxs
Ajwejninw jo sieak +62 YIM

aioul 10 siesd
01 10} sisuped oibajens
uaaq aney siaijddns Asy

salddng 82140 pue ‘juied
‘Buriool4 ‘OYIN — seuobaies
jonpoad Ajwejninw

Aoy ssoioe sispes| Alsnpul
yum sdiysuonejas Buosysg

TVIINZAIINOD

Wv3lL
INIWIDVYNVIN

a3aoN3IH3IdX3

~ SdIHSNOILY T3

¥3I1ddNS

jauuosiad

pue S32IAI8S Padsinosino
obeions| 0} Ajissaoau

pue ‘aspiadxs pazijeioads
pue pazijeso| ainbai
Apusnbayy siojelado-leumQ

$9J0AD 21LLIOU02d
oloads-juawbas jsuiebe
abpay sdjay ‘Buisnoy juspnis
pue Ajiwejnw [eucijuaAuoD
pue a|qep.ioye sapnjoul

Yolym ‘aseq Jaquusit asiaAlq

|2pow aNuUaAal

paouejeq e $ajgeus pue
siaquwaw pue siaijddns yjoq
10} saiiunyoddo paosueyus
sojesld siojeiado-1aumo

jo abueu peoaq e uo snoo4

LWIBSJ]S SNUIASI J|(E)S € pue
S02IAIOS ppE-ON|EA PalIsap
apiaoud 03 Ajlunjioddo
SNONUIU0D SI8Yo Ajiwenw
Ul Juswilsanul Juanbauy

pue asueusjuiew Buiinosay

s$$900Yy SI8Ang

asvd d30iNdN
ATIAVELLININ
SAILOVHLLY

SOINYNAG
AMLSNANI 318VLS

aseq Jaquuisw

s)1 10} anjeA Buippe anunuod o} asiadxs pue sdiysuoiejas Aisnpui Buosis sebesens| ss300y sishng

MaIAIBA) Auedwio)




TVILNIQIINOD s§$900Y SJahng

. =l ES
uoneziwido puads Suipiroid SieaA
' Sjsuueyn _ _
, 9seyaind
o,
%0 §19uluo slequiawi Jjojeiado ¥ 1umo Ajiweminiy
p'aysqam
J31jddng
%G lew3 . . e
....................................................... _ juswiabeueil
Japun jiun Jad puads uaiddns abeisay
%SE‘A
jlweiiiniy
o_E_M”h: 09 Jaguwisw aAnoE Jad sjiun abessay
adA) s .
JaqUIB\
%09‘A .
wejnin : = _
I Mz W oljojod sS900Y Ssehng Ul SHuUn [ej0]
|qepioyy :
|1eya( Jaquisiy asegq JaquWa\ aYoIN

MBIAIBAQ Jaquisy |




s TVILNIQINOD +$$890Yy SJohng

jreiano diysuoneos abelone siead gL = ssuoBeies Jonpaid 6z pub selddns oy »

(*018 ‘Buipusaa ‘Buljjiq Ajpn ‘soueuSjuUIEW I10]BAS|D)
saaines pue (‘018 ‘saljddns Buiueso ‘Bunybil
‘sdopueiunod ‘seoueldde) szanpoud Buipnjoul
susijddns dop yum sdiysuonejas buons ybnoiyy ‘ssauisnq Jiay} abeuew 0} siaquiawl 10) suonNjos
2[BIS puUe SS9 SI9]UISW SI9YO SS900Y sI8Ang = Jo ayns [Inj e siayo sisijddns jo yjpeaiq apify =

siaiddns
G dog yum diysuonejos sbesone sieah +0L =

AVOAHOM SHL 804 AQY3IY

PRSI orINID

ssauisng jo aueo Bunjey
XeN=OI0 sa|es

LOJ3A IDIIJO | 19Nnpoid
SS0I5)

N.i6S

29

A

SWVITIAA-NIMYIHS @
3

a_.EmE_:E

AlddNSTH

Sd3I1ddNS A3dX HLIM SdIHSNOILY 13d 4SV4 ¥317ddNS ANV 19Nd0dd dvOdd

MBINIBAQ Jauped Jalddng




Jeg usain ewbig xi1s paliyed

B OS|E sl 84 "AlIsianiuf 8]BlS Opelojo)
wiou} mEuc:OOQQ Ul uoieuUaduod B Ylim
uonessIUILPY SSBuisNg Ul 'S'g B Sp|oy yor

'S}iUN ssauIsNg asJaalp afdpinw o3 pyoddns
Buinunoooe |essuab pue [eanhjeue Buipiacid
‘aouaiiadxs aoueul jo sieak QL JaAo sey yar

"8]IS UQHBWOINY 92JaLUWo))

au) Joy Jabeuely 1onpold ayi S pue swes)
[BUOIOUNY SSD00NS JudlD pue juswabeuey
Janddng ay) saaslaA0 osje sH ‘suoneolidde
2ouabijaiul ssauisng pue ‘Bununosoy

pue |eioueuld ‘N0 Busmod ‘sinjoniseljul
ABojouyse | pazi|in sy} Jo} sjqisucdsal si yar

002 42qUISAON
juawabeuepy
1aiddng g
suonesadQ ssauisng
‘Juspisald 992IA

NOS¥3d13d 444r°

TVILN3AIINOD

‘sisydeyo

|ES0] pue jeuoijeu Yyjoq ‘|euoieulsiul
SeANoaX3 [BIoUBUIH PUB S ¥dD 0 Alsnosg
OPBIO|0D) 3} 'S, ¥4 JO aIniiisu| uedLawy
8y} Jo Jagwiaw B Si pue uonensiuupy
ssauisng ul aaibag a1e100SSY Ue

pue bujunooy Ul 'S'g e spjoy 'YdO & '8ied

“Ajwey-ninw

MOU puUB UonNgLISIp ‘8lelsa |ealjuoleosolsl
‘Buunocoe agnd se yons ssuisnpul

sueds jey] punolbyoeq e ylim xej pue
swe)shAs '‘soueul ‘Bununodde o seale sy}

ul yoddns suoneiado ul 9ousadxs aalIsUSIXe
sey a4 ‘Aianonpoud pue ‘fousiouje 'sseoold
SWa1SAS U0 pasnoo} SEY 90IAI8S JALLOISND
pUE jusljo Ul eausliadxa peolq s,918d

S002 Ya21eN

suonesadQ
‘quepisaid
82IA J01USS

N3dOd 3.13d

s§5900Y SIaAng

-abajjoD s, ey 1S woy
Juswabeuepy ssauisng Ul g e spjoy ueq

'salsSnpul a)e1sa [eal Ajiwe;

2|Buis pue Aweynw ayi ul seiuedwoo
UIYHIM SUOISIAIP SNOJBWINU pue ‘geg

JO $599x8 Ul s}esse buibeuew Joj 8|qisuodsal
Apoauip usaq Sey UeQ ‘SjusLIddUBYUS
jeaibojouyoa) pue juswdojansp

weay/jejides uewny juswaaoidui
|euonelado pue [eroueuy Buipes) ul

$S800NS PIJEISUOWBP SBY 8 Jusidojensp a{

pue suonisinboe pue ‘juswabeuew
uononJisuod pue ‘Jesse ‘Auadold uo pasnoo)
Ajewind 'sielsa jeal AjiWeyinw S21AI8S (| Ui
aousliadxa Jo siesh gg uey) slow sbuug ueqg

L1L0Z Yaie

juapisald ‘192140
SAIINJ3XF JBIYD

43IN43VH Nvd

20 MBIAJOAQ WES | Juswabeue|

o



TVILN3AI4NOD

‘Binguepeds-euljolen

yinog o Ausisnun ayy wouy Buissasold
ele(] Ul UOHBAUSIUOD B UjIM UolelsIupY
ssauisng ul 8a1bap siy paules uay

‘Auedwon Buiaespn wiayinosg

pue uoneiodion sa eieg yum Ajiweyjnu

10 apisino sieak ¢| juads Aisnoiraid

uay ‘siojelado pue sisumo ‘siadojansp
aje)sa |eal doy ay) o Auew yym suonisod

dA PUE ‘OID ‘'OLD ‘000 PIay sey usy
‘Joaie Ajweninuw siy Buung ‘juswabeuepy
suonelado Aweminpy pue ‘Juawanoldul|
ssaooid ‘ABojouyoa] uonewIoU| Ul
ousliadxa Jo siesf ¢ uey) siow sbuug uay

Lyoz Ainp

sajes
fJuspisald 22IA

A3TTHIN N3aX

s§$900Y SJ8Ang

‘welboid ssjeg [BlosaWLL0s) SH
dojansp o} Buidjpy ‘1odeq swoH Yiim Jealed
SIU JO sieah uanss 1s)i ay) Juads ueyeuyopr

1se0D)
1SS\ BU} 10} SIUNODDY [BUOHEN JO 1019811
pue JaBeuepy 1UNDI2Y |[BUOCIEN B SE 3IOM O}
fAiunuoddo syl pey osje uewyeuyor ‘Ailddng
QaH e ainug) siy ybnoJyj ‘samunuoddo
JsweAoidwi awosu| Bugelado

19N pue fousiowe Aiuapi o} ssiuedwoo
Jusweabeuew Jo suazop yim sdiysiauyed
padojeasp ueyleuyor ‘siebeuepy

junoooy [euocibsy 11y s, Ailddns gH 1o

auo se ‘Ajsnoinald ‘sieah gz 180 Jo) Agsnpul
Ajuueninw ay) paalas sey ueyeuyor

z1oz Iudy

S991AI3S Jaquidy
9 Juawabeuepy
JUNo22Y
‘Juapisald 3dlA

J3NVAOH NVHLVYNHOT

22 MBIAIBAQ WEd | Juswabeue|y




g WILNIAINOD s§$800Y Si9Ang

spuaJ} Jaxiew uo spybisul 1ayieb pue uonoeSiES JSLWOISND Yorl) 0} Wsiueydaw ASAIns
saldde ‘subiedweo jo ssausAljosye asealoul 0] soulaw sazhjeue pue Ajjelo] Jowo}sno
puUE ‘SSausleme pueiq ‘pueLlsp sajeiauan) :uoewolny Bunayiep pue Bungaytel -

21949 sajes ainua sy} ynoybnoayy
j09dsoud ay} sapinb pue ssa00y sieAng jo uoljisodolid anjeA ay} UO }9¥lew sajeonps
wes}] sajes ‘sjuswbas 1awolsna pue saiydeiboab Asy yjoq Ag paziuebliQ :sejeg =

soujaw Buneiado 2109 pedwi Jey) sassasoid 18W0)sno JUSIoILe Sjeald pue g

| seuobajes jonpoud jo uonensuad pue uciieZIjIN [jEIBA0 aSEaIdU| 0} seiunuoddo
M &_Emﬁ_oumncgmc_wmxo‘_:ancm__mumuco_ﬁmmcmbﬁzno_ammwm_mcd“mmwuu;mﬁzmmo..
m

FONVINNOANId

$S300¥d
seuinbul J8wo}sna 4o} __

.lonuoo o1jes Jie, se S2AJ9S (sayoieas pue sajonb jonpoid ‘siaplo ying Buisssooid

Buipnjoul ‘sajeloosse [aag] Aliadoid/auiuoyy Jo spasu ay) syoddng :S99IAIOS SIS =

1oNao¥d

ONIOINd

sapiunuoddo uoneziwido 1o} ejep sazAjeue Ajsnonuijuod pue .
| ‘spoye Buiuies) weiboid pue uonesiunwiwos spoddns ‘syno-jjos weiboud jo Aouaioiyje S.d G dHL
SZIWIXELW 0} SSJRID0SSE [oA9] 9)elodiod 0} paubije s201n0say Juswabeuep Junosdy = |

s|eob pauijuspi Ajjeninw jasw 0} swes) jeulul spoddns pue ‘sigjeweled weiboud
| saysiqelss ‘sisuped ssijddns Joj 1oeju09 Alewiid se sansg Juswabeuep Joiddng =

SIAIV3L1 TVNOILONNAS

sJal|ddns pue siaquisw S} Yyjoq 0} uoiisodold anjea |njsseaons
1SOW 8y} JaAl|ap Ajjenunuo9 0} padojensp pue painjoniis usaq sey uoneziueblio ssaa0y siaAng ay |

M8IAJISAQ SWEea| [euoljoun




soniunuoddo J1oquispyy

IVILNIQIINOD

uoinijadiuod pesealout BiA §S00
sonpai 0} pue ‘siayjddns jeuocibai
pue jeuoljeu yim sdiysuonejoes
Mau ysigelse o} Ajunpoddo

SdIHSNOILY13d
¥3MddNS MaN

juswabeuell

EmE:oon pue uoleiIsiuILpe
Buiseyoind azilenuad jey) suuoped
UORE}DIOS Pig pUe 82J3WWIW00-8

~ paseq pnojd aAie0al SIequIBiy

| IMVML40S ONILYNIdO 33 @

= selddng 90W0

ucm ES& ‘Buiocoj4 ‘IWes/puads OHN

 Buipnjout mmcommumu asuadxe Aoy
¢o Buioud jeniew vm:m__n:a mojag
: _mﬁcnoam_u wu:mmz 0} b___amamu

. mvusoud .. .
=)
uz_m,%om:ﬂ_ GERYEETER . __

wmmﬁzm\ﬁf Jaquuap
SNOILISOdO¥d INTVA

»§S900Y S19hng

sasuadxa peayiano asnoy-ul pasnpal
0} Spea| '8jel0diod pue [9A3] a)IS 1B
asiuadxa buiseyoind pue jsuuosiad
[euaixa abesana| o} AjljIqy

S324NOSsS3y
TTHANNOSY3d TVNOILIday

suoisinoid siealle Ul Juswhied

pue Ajuelenb Xz e yum AjlInoas
|euonippe Joj sepiaoid joeijuoo

pue ‘aiow Jo %0} jo sbuiaes [eoidA|

s11ns3d @
JONVINNO4NId GIILNYNVYNO

Buiuiesy pue uoneonpa

aoueldwoo ‘uoijezipiepuels
Buiseyoind ‘Aupqisia Buipoda.
‘sonhjeue eyep ybnouy) sbuiaes 3sod
pazijeaiun ainjded o} Alunuoddo

MOT4
HSYO ANV [ON d3SVY3IHONI

anjep Joquisiy

saAneniul pue ssniunyoddo apisdn jnjbuiuesw sjdipin yiim Sisquisl g SepiAcid $sao0y siahng

S}ijsusg J8qUs\ VYVE




o4 TVILNIAIINOD s$$800Y SJahng

Jeuped BuneulBLo jey) 0] PalipaIo a4 [|IM JagqUUSW Jey} o) S1BYS SNUSASI 3y} ‘SS800Y

siafng jo Jouped ajeljye Jayjoue Ag payiuapl Aisnoireid useq sey Jeguusiu UOBID0SSE Ue J| :8J0N

VEDTo

sisijddns jo Aiojoaip

921n0sa1 papueiq yyvg e Buipjing
Aq snuaaai as) Jaquuatu sjeiouab
PINOD yoIlym wuioje(d UoHeldlos pig
paseq pnojo au} aARoal {iim Y

FHVMLIOS ONILVHIAO T4 @

$8800Y sioppig

0} m:cm o 8onpoud jey} spiq papieme

Iequisw Yvyg Aue 1o} SS90y
sioppig AQ paAladal snusaAal

i mmoum 10 %01 9zijesi 0} Aunuoddo

mmimm
wzzm_}wm 20_._.¢._._0_._Om aig

SS90V Siopplg
SNOILISOdO¥d INTVA

diysiaquisul yg e 81noaxa/ajeAljoe
1ey) silaguisw Yvvg Ag

s$s200y siakng o} pied sa9y) Jaquual
Aue jo 9,01 aimdes o) AjiunuoddQ

FJHVYHS
JNNIATY 334 H38IN3N

diysiaguiaw g e ajnoaxa/aienioe
ey} siequisw yYyyg 10}

$S200V slahAng Ag paAiadal anuaAal
Jo1jddns a9y Buigaxiew Ajyjuow
Aue jo 9,01 aimded 03 Aiunuoddp

JYVHS
INNIAIY 334 ONILIAUVIN

$$800Yy S18/ng

saniunuoddo aieys snusnal njbuiuesw apinctd Ued ss80y siehng

sjijeuag |euoneziueblQ yvve




Supplier Partners

HDSUPPLY @ Lro Multifamily SHERWIN-WILLIAMS.

formerly Wilmar’

DEPOT Max

weans  Office  — seaples

Purqz Rewards Ci . Sty /\’}H dders g5 FERGUSON'
* mmNrmAsm n/'m"""“" Access

all, @ NPSime: GRAINGER.

11§ T T

§' &
1) BBC b g Vending
LIGHTING RESTORATION . MATIRIX Group

AFFILIATES

[wruse SPECIALISTS m NES

-~ Magicnal Exemption Service
- 600

TEXACRAFT YRMIS

SecureCore®  gMPetandPlayground  SMARTBURNER g “nian Sie Managmei - Removations!”

A AT e x 1 Nines 137
RPEACHTREE Ay} IJ." I 7. ANDREW Gl

& wwomawr QRepet  rEDICARPET
® imenture i ()11 &3 roofy
B cucnst: foveE @ asm

O BEbD FHOAERTY A THRAREE

Rijvare Arrace o téu NA 10200




